














































































































































































































 

 

 

 

MEMO 

To:  Mineral Springs Town Council 

From:  Rick Becker 

Date:  June 9, 2025 

Subject: Budget Amendment 2024-03 (Ordinance O-2024-06)  

 

After reconciling the bank statements for May 2025 and updating the Budget Comparison spreadsheet, it 
appears that our appropriation for “Employee Overhead” may be a few dollars short of what will be 
required for the June payroll.  
 
I am requesting that Council adopt ordinance O-2024-06 to amend the FY2024-25 budget, transferring 
$200 from “Contingency” to “Employee Overhead”.  

Agenda Item 

# 10 
6/12/2025 



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BUDGET OF  

THE TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS  

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 

O-2024-06 

 

 WHEREAS, NC G.S. 159-15 authorizes a municipal governing board to amend 
the annual budget ordinance at any time after the ordinance’s adoption; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Town of 
Mineral Springs, North Carolina, the following: 
 
 SECTION  1.  Appropriations and Amounts. Amendment #2024-03: 
 

INCREASE   DECREASE  

Employee Overhead $200  Contingency $200 

     

Total $200  Total $200 

 

 SECTION 2.  Effective Date. This ordinance is effective upon adoption. 
 
 ADOPTED this 12th day of June, 2025.  Witness my hand and official seal: 
 

 
 

___________________________________ 
Frederick Becker III, Mayor 

 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Vicky A. Brooks, Clerk 
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